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Memorandum 

Date: October 28, 2022 
To: Mayor and Council Members 

From: Michael Rogers, City Manager 
Via: Brian MacDonald, Director of Parks & Recreation 
CC: Karin Schnaider, Assistant City Manager 

Richard Joaquin, Parks Planning & Development 
Manager 

Subject: Bill Schwartz Park - Hockey Rink Surfacing Renovation 

Bill Schwartz Park is a 3.42-acre neighborhood park located in southwest Tracy near Corral 
Hollow Road and Peony Drive. The park amenities include 2-5 age and 5-12 age 
playground areas, a skate park, a shaded picnic area, a walking loop, an open lawn area, 
and a hockey rink. The hockey rink surfacing has reached its useful life and is need of 
renovation. A contractor has been procured through the informal bidding process to 
complete the surfacing renovation which includes new striping on the court. This work is 
planned to start on Friday, November 4th and be completed by November 11th pending 
weather and any unforeseen conditions. Staff will also be addressing some other minor 
maintenance items associated with the hockey rink in coordination with the resurfacing 
work.  

Tracy Skates is a 150-member group that heavily utilizes this park amenity. As you may 
recall, this group reached out to Council with concerns about the existing condition of the 
surface.  Our Parks Planning and Development division reached out to them to let them 
know of the renovation and we received great feedback and support from 12 of the 
members.   


